ALYSSA R. SCHAFER

(727) 999-1165 alyssaschafer@gmail.com - Tarpon Springs, FL 34689

Compact/Florida/Oregon licensed Registered Nurse with Med-Surg/Tele, Med-Surg, and COVID-19 (non-ICU) experience. Pfizer Covid vaccines and 1st Booster, BLS, ACLS, and have completed a New Graduate Residency program (PCU-CV with Med-Surg Tele patients) with hands on scenario/simulations, on the job training, and online CEs. In addition to my RN experience, I have two years of CNA experience providing care to disabled, elderly, and rehabilitating adults with Alzheimer's, COPD, Dementia, Parkinson's, fractures, or surgeries. I possess excellent communication, people, customer service, computer, organizational, verbal, and written skills.

EDUCATION:

Western Governors University (WGU)

August 2021-

Bachelor of Science Nursing

Rasmussen University, New Port Richey, FL

October 2018 - September 2020

• Associate of Science - Professional Nursing

Pasco Medical Training, New Port Richey, FL

June 2018

• FL CNA Certificate, BLS, First Aid, Blood Borne Pathogens/HIV, Assist with Self-Administration of Medication Certificate

Rasmussen Student Nurse Association (RSNA) – Leadership Treasurer (former Volunteer Coordinator)

- Created a free healthy snack food program for on campus students in addition to helping provide food for Thanksgiving meals for students and their families
- Helped with T-shirt sales fundraisers each term to raise money to allow RSNA to help students

American Nurse Association (ANA) – Member Florida Nurse Association (FNA) - Member

CERTIFICATIONS:

RN License: Compact/Florida, Oregon, Washington Certificates: ACLS (expires: 09/23), BLS (expires: 08/23)

Pfizer Covid vaccines and 1st booster

SKILLS:

EMR Systems: CERNER, EPIC

Medication systems: Omnicell, Pyxis.

Patient care skills: Alzheimer, Covid-19, Dementia, MRSA, Parkinson's, Sepsis, Stroke, UTI, and rehabilitating patients. Strong Verbal and Written Communication skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

AYA HEALTHCARE, Travel RN Med-Surg/Tele

February 2022 – May 2022

• Travel assignment at PeaceHealth Sacred Heart University District Hospital in Medical Acute Care of Elderly and the Oregon Rehabilitation Center in Eugene, Oregon also floated to the Riverbend Hospital in Springfield, OR. Responsibilities include providing care for 4-5 patients with conditions such as: CHF, AKI, Cancer, Dementia, CVA, GI conditions, Diabetes, and other medical problems using EPIC and Pyxis systems. Duties include: Assessments, direct patient care, charting, admission/discharge, medication administration, provider and family communication, dressing changes and wound care, one-one observation, and shift change report.

SNAPNURSE, Travel RN Med-Surg/Tele

December 2021 - January 2022

• Travel assignment at Kaweah Health Medical Center, a Level 3 Trauma hospital, in Visalia, CA providing care for 4-5 patients. Duties include: Assessments, direct patient care, charting, admission/discharge, medication administration, heparin drips, Glucommander insulin management, provider and family communication, dressing changes and wound care, and shift change report.

SNAPNURSE, Travel RN Med-Surg/Tele

October 2021-November 2021

• Travel assignment at Eastern New Mexico Medical Center, a Level 3 Trauma hospital, in Roswell, NM providing care for 4-5 patients including COVID Patients (non-ICU) using Meditech and Omnicell systems. Duties include: Admission, discharge and shift assessments and charting, direct patient care without CNA/Tech assistance, medication administration, provider and family communication, mild procedure assistance to the physician at bedside, dressing changes and wound care, shift change report, and other patient care as needed.

ADVENTHEALTH TAMPA

August 2021 – October 2021

Registered Nurse (Staff position), Progressive Care Unit-CV with Med-Surg/Tele patients

 Provide care for 4-5 patients including Med-Surg patients that were moved to increase Covid units, using CERNER and Pyxis systems, admission and discharge assessments, head to toe assessments, direct patient care, medication administration, communication with providers and families, mild wound care, shift change reports, and other care as needed.

MORTON PLANT NORTH BAY HOSPITAL

January 2021 – July 2021

Registered Nurse (Staff position) Medical Surgical/Tele

• Provide RN patient care for 4-5 patients (some are Covid +) using CERNER and Pyxis systems, admission assessments, head to toe assessments, direct patient care, medication administration, communication with physicians and other health care providers, mild wound care, shift change reports, and other care as needed.

PRIVATE DUTY REGISTERED NURSE

November 2020-February 2021

Registered Nurse

• My responsibilities included: provide medical care and companionship for elderly man rehabilitating from injuries from fall and grand mal seizures, provide safety, and implement fall risk precautions, plan, prepare, and serve organic healthy meals, separate and distribute medication, help with PT exercises, assist client when ambulating, take client to appointments, and take notes at all doctor appointments.